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January 6, 2021 

 

Via Email Only 

Suzanne Rubinstein 

Marlboro Township Zoning Board of Adjustment 

1979 Township Drive 

Marlboro, NJ 07746 

 

 Re: Bifurcated Use Variance Application 

  14 Wolleytown Road - Block 120.02, Lot 38 

  Application ZB#: 20-6723 

  Applicant: Real Edge, LLC 

 

Dear Ms. Rubinstein: 

 

Please be advised that this office represents the applicant, Real Edge, LLC in regards to above-

referenced matter. An updated set of plans are being submitted this week and therefore we are 

requesting the application be carried to the March 9, 2021 meeting date. We grant an extension of time 

as necessary for the Township to act. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dante M. Alfieri, Esq. 
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